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DATE: June 23, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & KA
Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 060405-TS

Please change the company’s name in the docket title to “Four Points Utility Corporation,” to
reflect the name that is on file with the Florida Department of State.
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Division of Corporations

1

Florida Profit

FOUR POINTS UTILITY CORPORATION

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

101 GOLDEN MALAY PALM DRIVE

DAVENPORT FL 33897
Changed 01/25/2006

MAILING ADDRESS
101 GOLDEN MALAY PALM DRIVE
DAVENPORT FL 33897
Changed 01/25/2006

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P04000012816 204163128 01/16/2004

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
CANCEL ADM DISS/REV 01/25/2006 NONE

Registered Agent

r Name & Address ]

LOVETT, LYLE
101 GOLDEN MALAY PALM DRIVE
DAVENPORT FL 33897

r Address Changed: 01/25/2006

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address “ Title

MEADOWS, DAVID
101 GOLDEN MALAY PALM DRIVE

DAVENPORT FL 33897
Annual Reports
| Report Year j[ Filed Date
[ 2005 i 01/25/2006
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